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THE LIBERTY BROADCASTING SYSTEM
Mobile 7, Alabama
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Dear Mr. AL %»j/“‘fq

This is to acknhwledge receipt of your letter requesting ver-

April 25,1952

ification of your reception of our test broadcast made Feb. 13th,
1952,

The data you offer, establishes beyond doubt that your reception
of the test cast was accurate and true,

My apologies for the delay in getting this to you, and sincerest

tahnks for your cooperation,

Cordially,

Gene Miller
Chief Engineer



